

## Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

---

**From:** Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>  
**Sent:** August 31, 2020 9:33 AM  
**To:** Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)  
**Cc:** Liaison; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC); Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Francesco Santostefano; Elizabeth Lindsay  
**Subject:** RE: For MO information: Final Q&A for MINO  
**Attachments:** PSPC\_QandAs-vaccine agreements\_2020-08-31\_FINAL-f.docx; PSPC\_QandAs-vaccine agreements\_2020-08-31\_FINAL-e.docx

Apologies Cecely, please work from this version. We just caught a small error in the Q on vaccine types, which has been corrected.

Thanks,

Bryan

---

**From:** Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:cecely.roy@canada.ca]  
**Sent:** August 31, 2020 8:53 AM  
**To:** Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>  
**Cc:** Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; James Fitzmorris <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Dovejot Parmar <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>; Caitlin Mullan-Boudreau <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Francesco Santostefano <Francesco.Santostefano@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>  
**Subject:** Re: For MO information: Final Q&A for MINO

Thanks - I will need to further review this document when I have some time before it's formally approved on our end.

Cecely Roy  
☎ 343-549-7293

On Aug 31, 2020, at 8:51 AM, Bryan Blom <[Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca](mailto:Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca)> wrote:

Hi Cecely –

- Removed reference to NRC component of Novavax MOU
- Added in SiO2 contract (which was signed last night and added to remarks)
- Adjusted reference to Imperial College London, based on new direction we received from the company overnight
- Updated French version to reflect these changes

I attached tracked version so you can see specifically.

Thanks,

Bryan Blom

Directeur, Communications Approvisionnement  
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada - Gouvernement du Canada  
[Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca](mailto:Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca) / Tél. : 819-420-5930 / Tél. cell. : 819-576-3396

Director, Procurement Communications  
Public Services and Procurement Canada - Government of Canada  
[Bryan.Blom@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca](mailto:Bryan.Blom@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca) / Tel: 819-420-5930 Cel: 819-576-3396

<image002.jpg>

---

**From:** Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) [<mailto:cecely.roy@canada.ca>]  
**Sent:** August 31, 2020 8:47 AM  
**To:** Liaison <[Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca](mailto:Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca)>; James Fitzmorris <[james.fitz-morris@canada.ca](mailto:james.fitz-morris@canada.ca)>; Dovejot Parmar <[dovejot.parmar@canada.ca](mailto:dovejot.parmar@canada.ca)>; Caitlin Mullan-Boudreau <[caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca](mailto:caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca)>  
**Cc:** Francesco Santostefano <[Francesco.Santostefano@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca](mailto:Francesco.Santostefano@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca)>; Bryan Blom <[Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca](mailto:Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca)>; Elizabeth Lindsay <[Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca](mailto:Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca)>  
**Subject:** RE: For MO information: Final Q&A for MINO

What has changed from the last version of the QA?

Thanks,  
Cecely

---

**From:** Liaison [<mailto:Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>]  
**Sent:** August 31, 2020 8:45 AM  
**To:** fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <[james.fitz-morris@canada.ca](mailto:james.fitz-morris@canada.ca)>; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <[cecely.roy@canada.ca](mailto:cecely.roy@canada.ca)>; Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <[dovejot.parmar@canada.ca](mailto:dovejot.parmar@canada.ca)>; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <[caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca](mailto:caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca)>  
**Cc:** Liaison <[Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca](mailto:Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca)>; Francesco Santostefano <[Francesco.Santostefano@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca](mailto:Francesco.Santostefano@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca)>; Bryan Blom <[Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca](mailto:Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca)>; Elizabeth Lindsay <[Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca](mailto:Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca)>  
**Subject:** For MO information: Final Q&A for MINO

Good morning,

Please find attached the final Q&A for today's announcement, in both official languages.

Also, understand you are currently editing the remarks? Should Liaison expect a version soon? We need to send to interpreters ahead of time.

Thank you

France Gionet  
<image003.png>

Liaison et Événements ministériels / Ministerial Liaison and Events  
Direction générale des politiques, de la planification et des communications / Policy, Planning and Communications Branch

<PSPC\_QandAs-vaccine agreements\_2020-08-31\_v13(TRACKED).docx>